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I C<lmhaide C x h R A c h  ChoRcaf Cork City Council 

Water Services Section 
Room 315 
City Hall 
Cork 

F6dTel: 021-4924228 
Faics/Fax: 021-4924006 
LionraIWeb: www.corkcity.ie 

Ref 

Mr. L.DufTy, 
DirectPr of Services, 
Envirament, 
Cork County Council, 
lnniscara, 
Co. Ccrk 

6* Deiember 2007 

Re: 

Dear Nr. Duffy, 

Waste Water Discharge (Authorisation) Regulations 2007 (SI. 684 of 2007) 

I refer Io above and to Regulation 13 in particular. This Regulation requires Cork City Council to give written notice to Cork 
County Council in relation to Cork City Council’s intention to apply to the Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) for a 
Wastewater Discharge Licence. This Licence is in respect of the Waste Water Works serving Cork City and the following 
principal County Council areas surrounding the City: Glanmire; Little Island; Tramore Valley, Sarsfield Road, 

The waste water works comprises all public sewerage upstream of and including the Waste Water Treatment Plant 
OMNTp) at Carrigrennan, Little Island, Co. Cork (Grid Ref: 17691 9E 70673N). The WWTP treats waste water to a 
secondary standard and treated effluent discharges to Lough Mahon through a submarine diffuser outfall. The waste water 
worksalso comprises of 32 no. public pumping stations, all of which are equipped with emergency overflows and 1 
no. known combined outfall. The primary and secondary discharge points from the waste water works are 
indicated on the attached list. 

The Environmental Impact Statement (EIS) in respect of the Waste Water Treatment Plant will be submitted to the EPA as 
part of the Application. 

The Application, including the EIS and any further information as may be furnished to the EPA in respect of 
the Application, will, as soon as is practicable after receipt by the EPA, be available for inspection or 
purchase at: 
0 EPA Headquarters, PO Box 3000, Johnstown Castle Estate, Co. Wexford (TelO53-9160600; Fax 053- 

9160699; Email info@epa.ie) 
0 Cork City Council, City Hall, Cork (TelO21-4924000; Fax 021 -4314238; Email corporateaffairs@corkcity.ie) 

Submissions in relation to the Application may be made to the EPA at its headquarters. 

If you require any clarification in respect of the above, please contact me. 

Yours sincerely, 

. 

g Director of Services 

Environment 
021 -4924662 

CC: Mr. Eamonn Walsh, Senior Engineer, Drainage. 
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I '  

County Rochestown Cross Pumping Station Overflow Douglas Estuary 

County Woodbrook Pumping Station Overflow Glasheen River 

County Sarsfield Road Pumping Station Overflow Glasheen River 

1731 07E 69468N 
164359E 69422N 

1651 69E 69469N 
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